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Marie Calderon

From: The Westin Long Beach [GCCUSTSERVICE@starwoodhotels.com]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Marie Calderon

Subject: Rest easy. Your reservation is confirmed.

Having trouble viewing this email? Please click here, S
[ The Westin Long Beach ‘\{i‘/
G W 333 East Ocean Boulevard, Long Beach, California 90802 United States
HINTRES & RERIGRTE Phone: {562) 436-3000 Fax: (562) 436-9176

» Contact Us

» Guest Rooms & Amenities
» Hotel Services

» Restaurants & Lounges

» Local Area

» Driving Directions

» Meeting & Event Facilities

A Message For Your
Sta

Welcome Mr Botts,

Renewal awaits. We've received your reservation. Thank you for choosing to
experience The Westin Long Beach. Your mind, body, and spirit will be
energized. If there’s anything we can do to make your stay more rewarding,

please ask.
Be Well,
Upgrade to
an Executive Suite
The Westin Long Beach for Only $50
more per night. Click
here for details.
Confirmation: 813283698
) A Message From
_ Waestin Hotels &
Your Reservation Resoris
Check In 24-SEP-2008 - 3:00 PM *
Check Cut 26-SEP-2008 ~ 12:00 PM *
Number of Rooms 1
Number of Guests 2

* Indicates standard hotel check-in and check-out times and does not
reflect special arrangements made with the hotel.

Your Accommodations: Room 1 of 1

Enjoy services,

9/16/2008




Page 2 of 3

Room Description
1 King

Deluxe Non-smoking, Heavenly Bed, Partial Harbour View, High-speed
Internet For A Fee, Heavenly Bath, Elegant Decor, Spacious Well Lit
Bathroom, Minibar, Safe,

amenities, and meals
all geared to the
needs of our most

special guests - kids!

Guest Name BOB BOTTS

Number of Adults 2
Number of Children 0
Remarks

Your Rate: Room 1 of 1

Rate for 24-Sep-08 to 26-5ep-08
Rate Plan: LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA |
186.00 in US DOLLARS per night

Taxes
Tourism Tax 3.0 Percent Per Room Per Night Not In The Rate
Room Tax 12.07 Percent Per Room Per Night Not In The Rate

Guarantee and Cancellation Policies

USD 186.00 deposit is due on Fri, Sep 5, 2008 and will be charged to the

credit card provided.
1f you cancel before 06:00 PM on Sunday, 21 September 2008 there will

be no forfeit amount,
If you cancel after 06:00 PM on Sunday, 21 September 2008 the forfeiture

amount will be 186.00.
Room taxes may be charged on deposits and any penalties.

Special Services for Al Rooms:
September 24, 2008 - September 26, 2008
Rate Plan: LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA
MANDATORY GTD Per Person/per Night

Package Handling Policy
There is a package handling fee for all incoming and outbound packages.
please contact the hotel directly for the exact fee.

Your Privacy

Please note: For security purposes, you will be asked to provide a valid
government or state-issued photo ID at check-in.

This email may contain links to websites that collect personally identifiable
information about you. Starwood Hotels & Resorts worldwide, Inc. is not
responsible or liable for the actions of such independent websites, and
encourages you to review the privacy statements and policies of such
websites to understand how they collect, use and store such information.

Click here for Starwcod Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Inc.’s Privacy
Statement.

Disclosure
Cancel Information

To cancel or modify a reservation booked online, please visit westin.com.
Eor assistance with all other reservations, please contact Westin Hotels &

9/16/2008



the westin long beach
333 east ocean boulevard long beach, california 90802

phone 562.436.3000 fax 562.436.9176

westin.com/iongbeach

guest

Mr. Bob Botts

99 E. Ramsey Street

Banning,

LEAGUE

24-SEP-08
24-SEP-08
24-SEP-08
24-SEP-08
24-SEP-08
25-SEP-08
25-SEP-08

T 25-8EP-08

25-SEP-08
25-8SEP-08
25-SEP-08
26-SEP-08

For your convenience, we have prepared thig zero-balance folio indicating a
$0 balance on your account. Please be advised that any charges not reflected
on this folio will be charged to the credit card on file with the hotel.

While this folio reflects a $0 balance, your credit card may not be charged

until after your departure. You are ultimately responsible for paying all of

your folio charges in full.

CA 92220

RT604
RT604
RT604
RT604

CK

RT604
RT604
RT604
RT604
000020
000020

VM

. 604
room 186.00
rate 2
no. pers. 1076807 EX~A
folio 1
page 24-SEP-08 14:23
arrive 26-SEP-08
depart VM

payment

Room Chrg Grp Association
Long Beach Tourism Assessment
Occupancy/Tourism Tax
Parking Valet - Day

Check

Room Chrg Grp Association
Long Beach Tourism Assessment
Occupancy/Tourism Tax
Parking Valet - Day

-Mini Bar

State Sales Tax

Visa Master Card

Balance Due

*%* continued on the next page **

1agmetoraﬂanpemonaW!@bEfmfhepawnem<ﬁtmsaaDUMiHhe

corporation or other third party billed fails to pay part or all of these charges.

Mr. Bob Botts

FOLIO 1076807

24-SEP-08

ROOM DEPART AGENT
604

travel agent/charge to

signature

ESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS




the westin long beach
333 east ocean boulevard tong beach, catifornia 90802

phone 562.436.3000 fax 562.436.9176
westin.com/longbeach

travel agent/charge to

guest . 604
Mr. Bob Botts room 186.00
rate 2
99 E. Ramsey Street no. pers. 1076807 EX-A
Banning, CA 92220 folio 2
page 24~-SEP-08 14:23
arrive 26-SEP-08
LEAGUE depart VM
payment

EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY

Date Room Room Tax Misc. Food & Bev Telephone Parking Other
24~-SEP-08 186.00 28.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.00
25-8EP-08 186.00 28.02 0.00 3.42 0.00 18.00 0.28
Total 372.00 56.04 0.00 0.00 3600 A0728
Date Total Payment
24-SEP-08 232.02 428.04-
25-SEP-08 235.72 06.00
Total 467 428.04~

Thank you for c sing The Westin Long Beach! We look forward to welcoming you back soon!

| agree to remain personally liable for the payment of this account if the

corporation or other third party billed fails te pay part or all of these charges. signature
As a Starwood Preferred Guest, you could have earned 751

Starpoints for this visit. Please provide your member number

or enroll today.
Mr. Bob Botts ROOM DEPART AGENT

FOLIO 1076807 24-SEP-08 604

ESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS



